
From: Pottsmerc Legal Ads 
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 9:07:49 AM
To: Mark Borthwick 
Subject: Re: NOTICE TO BIDDERS - Classified Advertisement - Opalanie Park
Sensitivity: Normal

Thank you the following notice has been scheduled to run in the Mercury May 18 and 22 the LTL CONSULTANTS LTD
account will be billed $ 657.80
have a great day 

ad# 2721287

EARLY DEADLINE FOR MERCURY LEGAL line ADS for MEMORIAL DAY WEEKEND

RUN DATE                                               DEADLINE
Saturday May 24                                    Friday May 23  @ 11AM
Sunday May 25                           Friday May 23  @ 11AM
Monday May 26                                     Friday May 23  @ Noon
Tuesday May 27                                     Friday May 23  @ Noon

mailto:legalads@pottsmerc.com
mailto:MBorthwick@LTLConsultants.com


On Thu, May 15, 2025 at 8:39 AM Mark Borthwick <MBorthwick@ltlconsultants.com> wrote:

Attached is a Notice to Bidders to be published in the SUNDAY MAY 18, 2025 and THURSDAY MAY 22, 2025
editions of the Classified Public Notice Section of the Pottstown Mercury.

Please direct the invoice and proof of publication to :

ATTN: Mark Borthwick, PE
RE: Opalanie Park
LTL Consultants, Ltd.
1 Town Centre Dr.
Oley, PA 19547

Feel free to call or email with questions.  Let me know if you have issues running the ad on the dates above.

Thanks,
Mark

Mark J. Borthwick, P.E.
Municipal Engineer
LTL Consultants, Ltd.
610.987.9290 x 276
518.231.0344 (cell)
mborthwick@ltlconsultants.com<mailto:mborthwick@ltlconsultants.com>
www.ltlconsultants.com<http://www.ltlconsultants.com/>
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